

To: Robert Wright
E-Mail: Bob.Wright@L-3com.com
From: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: August 13, 2012

Subject: FCC File No. 0554-EX-ST-2012

Message:

Mr. Wright,

The referenced STA was denied by NTIA due to reasoning indicated on the dismissal letter. If you disagree with their assessment you may file your STA directly with NTIA since the frequency band is allocated to the Federal operations.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply' button. In order for your response to be processed expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at <https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm> by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence" hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 17783